
Mr. Morley Shortt 

VancouvP.r, B.C . 
VGC 1N5 

Dear Mr. Shortt: 

Deccmb0r 7, l 97 7 

Re: A.U.C.E., Local J and 
The University of British Columbia 
Article 5.05 Contracting Out 
Article 13.09 Library Staff Room 

Arbitration 

On behalf of the Grievance Committee of A.U.C.E., Local 1, 
this will confirm your telephone conversation with Ms. Ann l-lutchison 
wherein she indicated that the above parties have agreed on you as an 
arbitrator in respect of the above captioned arbitrations. 

We anticipate hearing from you in respect of a convenient <late 
on which to proceed. 

cc: W. L. Clark 
U.B.C. Labou r Committee 

Sincerely, 

Jay Hirabayashi 
for the Grievance Committee 
A.U.C.E., Local 1 

2·162 Wes te rn Parkwa y, Vancouver, B.C. Te lephone (604) 224-5613 




